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November 16, 2020

7810 Boeing Ave LLC 

Up to $106,880 of Membership Interests 

7810 Boeing Ave LLC (the “Company,” “we,” “us”, or “our”), is offering a minimum amount of $106,880 (the 
“Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of $106,880 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”) of 
limited liability company membership interests (the “Securities”) on a best efforts basis as described in this Form C 
(this “Offering”). We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by December 31, 
2020 (the “Offering Deadline”). Unless we raise at least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no 
Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will 
be returned.  

Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as “Investors” or “you”. The rights and obligations of 
Investors with respect to the Securities are set forth below in the section titled “The Offering and the Securities—The 
Securities”. In order to purchase the Securities, you must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds will be held in escrow with Prime 
Trust, LLC (the “Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more 
closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, 
or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation 
mechanism provided by the Intermediary.  

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to 
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to 
reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 

Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $250.50 $10.02 $240.48 

Target Offering Amount $106,880 $4,275.20 $102,604.80 

Maximum Offering 
Amount $106,880 $4,275.20 $102,604.80 

(1) This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
(2) In addition to the four percent (4%) fee shown here, the Intermediary will also receive a securities

commission equal to one percent (1%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.
(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole

discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special
investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors
participating in such programs without notice.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms 
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities 
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the 
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or 
literature.  



These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE 
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS” BEGINNING ON PAGE 2.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE 
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE 
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF 
TIME. 

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF 
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL 
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE 
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDCITION. THE COMPANY, THE 
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR 
DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE 
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN INVESTOR. 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 

PRIME TRUST LLC, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED 
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;



(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
“Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.

Bad Actor Disclosure 

The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 

Ongoing Reporting 

Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal 
year. 

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at megbluhome.com 

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 

Updates 

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.co/boeing-ave

The date of this Form C is November 16, 2020.
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ABOUT THIS FORM C 

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any 
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the 
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or 
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities 
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any 
documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless 
of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.  

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors 
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms 
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.  

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the 
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on 
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results 
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update 
or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.   

This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any 
other purpose. 

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject 
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current 
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current 
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, 
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate 
strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” 
“project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar 
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or 
other events. 

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are 
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, 
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the 
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees 
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable 
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and 
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should 
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, 
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these 
forward-looking statements.  

Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking 
statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of 
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to 
changes in our expectations. 
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SUMMARY 

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.” 

The Company 

7810 Boeing Ave LLC is a California limited liability company that was formed for the purpose of acquiring 7810 
Boeing Avenue, Los Angeles, California (the “Property”) 

The Company is located at 7416 Westlawn Ave., Los Angeles CA 90045. 

The Company’s website is https://megbluhome.com 

Management 

The Company is managed by Megan Blu. 

The Offering  

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 32,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) 132,000* 

Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered 32,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) 132,000* 

Price Per Security $3.34 

Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $250.50 + 

Offering Deadline December 31, 2020 

Use of Proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 10 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 16. 

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal
to the Intermediary’s fee of one percent (1%) of the Securities issued in this Offering.
+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion.
In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs
and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs
without notice.
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RISK FACTORS 
 
Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before 
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in 
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject 
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks 
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and 
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed 
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an 
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their 
investment. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  
 
We are a newly formed entity with a limited operating history, which makes our future performance difficult to 
predict.  
 
We are a newly formed entity and have limited operating history. In making an investment decision, you should 
consider the risks, uncertainties and difficulties frequently encountered by newly formed companies with similar 
objectives. We have minimal operating capital and for the foreseeable future will be dependent upon our ability to 
finance our operations from the sale of equity or other financing alternatives. The failure to successfully raise operating 
capital, could result in our bankruptcy or other event which would have a material adverse effect on our business. 
There can be no assurance that we will achieve our investment objectives 
 
Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections. 
 
With shelter-in-place orders and non-essential business closings potentially happening throughout 2020 and into the 
future due to COVID-19, the Company’s revenue may be adversely affected if the demand of for-sale housing 
declines. 
 
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of our Manager. 
 
We are dependent on Megan Blu, the Manager of our Company. The loss of Megan Blu could harm the Company’s 
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
 
Our Property will be subject to the risks typically associated with real estate. 

Our Property will be subject to the risks typically associated with real estate. The value of real estate may be 
adversely affected by a number of risks, including:  
  
  ● natural disasters such as hurricanes, earthquakes and floods; 
  
  ● acts of war or terrorism, including the consequences of terrorist attacks; 
  
  ● adverse changes in national and local economic and real estate conditions; 
  
  ● an oversupply of (or a reduction in demand for) and the attractiveness of the Property to 

prospective tenants; 
  
  ● changes in governmental laws and regulations, fiscal policies and zoning ordinances and the 

related costs of compliance therewith and the potential for liability under applicable laws; 
  
  ● costs of remediation and liabilities associated with environmental conditions; and; 
  
  ● the potential for uninsured or underinsured property losses.  
  

These factors may have a material adverse effect on the value that we can realize from the Property.  

We may not be able to sell the Property at a price equal to, or greater than, the total amount of capital we have 
invested in the Property, which may lead to a decrease in the value of the Securities.  



 

 
 

3 

The value of the Property to a potential purchaser may not increase over time, which may restrict our ability 
to sell a property, or if we are able to sell such property, may lead to a sale price less than the price that we paid to 
purchase a Property. Such loss, would reduce the value of the Securities. 

We will engage in development, redevelopment or repositioning activities, which could expose us to different risks 
that could adversely affect us, including our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 

We intend to engage in development, redevelopment or repositioning activities and we will be subject to 
certain risks, which could adversely affect us, including our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
These risks include, without limitation: 
  
  ● start up, development, repositioning and redevelopment costs may be higher than anticipated; 
  
  ● cost overruns and untimely completion of construction (including risks beyond our control, such 

as weather or labor conditions or material shortages); and 
  
  ● changes in the pricing and availability of buyers and sellers. 
  

These risks could result in substantial unanticipated delays or expenses and could prevent the initiation or the 
completion of development and redevelopment activities, any of which could have an adverse effect on our financial 
condition, results of operations, cash flow, the market value of our Securities and our ability to satisfy our debt 
obligations and to make distributions to our Investors. 

Our Property may be subject to impairment charges.  

We will periodically evaluate our Property for impairment indicators. The judgment regarding the existence 
of impairment indicators is based on factors such as market conditions, tenant performance and legal structure. For 
example, the early termination of, or default under, a lease by a tenant may lead to an impairment charge. If we 
determine that an impairment has occurred, we would be required to make a downward adjustment to the net carrying 
value of the Property. Impairment charges also indicate a potential permanent adverse change in the fundamental 
operating characteristics of the impaired property. There is no assurance that these adverse changes will be reversed 
in the future and the decline in the impaired property’s value could be permanent. 

Uninsured losses relating to real property or excessively expensive premiums for insurance coverage, including 
due to the non-renewal of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, or the TRIA, could reduce our cash flows 
and the return on our Investors’ investments.  

There are types of losses, generally catastrophic in nature, such as losses due to wars, acts of terrorism, 
earthquakes, floods, hurricanes, pollution or environmental matters that are uninsurable or not economically insurable, 
or may be insured subject to limitations, such as large deductibles or co-payments. Insurance risks associated with 
such catastrophic events could sharply increase the premiums we pay for coverage against property and casualty 
claims. 

This risk is particularly relevant with respect to potential acts of terrorism. The TRIA, under which the U.S. 
federal government bore a significant portion of insured losses caused by terrorism, will expire on December 31, 2020, 
and there can be no assurance that Congress will act to renew or replace the TRIA following its expiration. If the 
TRIA is not renewed or replaced, terrorism insurance may become difficult or impossible to obtain at reasonable costs 
or at all, which may result in adverse impacts and additional costs to us.  

Changes in the cost or availability of insurance due to the non-renewal of the TRIA or for other reasons could 
expose us to uninsured casualty losses. If the Property incurs a casualty loss that is not fully insured, the value of our 
assets will be reduced by any such uninsured loss, which may reduce the value of our Investors’ investments. In 
addition, other than any working capital reserve or other reserves we may establish, we have no source of funding to 
repair or reconstruct any uninsured property. Also, to the extent we must pay unexpectedly large amounts for 
insurance, we could suffer reduced earnings that would result in lower distributions to Investors. 

Additionally, mortgage lenders insist in some cases that multifamily property owners purchase coverage 
against terrorism as a condition for providing mortgage loans. Accordingly, to the extent terrorism risk insurance 
policies are not available at reasonable costs, if at all, our ability to finance or refinance the Property could be impaired. 
In such instances, we may be required to provide other financial support, either through financial assurances or self-
insurance, to cover potential losses. We may not have adequate, or any, coverage for such losses. 
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Real estate investments are relatively illiquid and may limit our flexibility. 

Real estate investments are relatively illiquid, which may tend to limit our ability to react promptly to changes 
in economic or other market conditions.  Our ability to dispose of the Property in the future will depend on prevailing 
economic and market conditions.  Our inability to sell the Property on favorable terms or at all could have an adverse 
effect on our sources of working capital and our ability to satisfy our debt obligations.   

Potential development and construction delays and resultant increased costs and risks may hinder our operating 
results and decrease our net income. 

The Property will be subject to the uncertainties associated with the development and construction of real 
property, including those related to re-zoning land for development, environmental concerns of governmental entities 
and community groups and our builders’ ability to build in conformity with plans, specifications, budgeted costs and 
timetables. If a builder fails to perform, we may resort to legal action to rescind the purchase or the construction 
contract or to compel performance. A builder’s performance may also be affected or delayed by conditions beyond 
the builder’s control. Delays in completing construction could also give tenants the right to terminate preconstruction 
leases/purchase agreements. We may incur additional risks when we make periodic progress payments or other 
advances to builders before they complete construction. These and other factors can result in increased costs of a 
project or loss of our investment. In addition, we will be subject to normal lease-up risks relating to newly constructed 
projects. We also must rely on rental income and expense projections and estimates of the fair market value of property 
upon completion of construction when agreeing upon a purchase price at the time we acquire the property. If our 
projections are inaccurate, we may pay too much for a property, and the return on our investment could suffer.  

Costs imposed pursuant to governmental laws and regulations may reduce our net income and the cash available 
for distributions to our Investors. 

Real property and the operations conducted on real property are subject to federal, state and local laws and 
regulations relating to protection of the environment and human health. We could be subject to substantial liability in 
the form of fines, penalties or damages for noncompliance with these laws and regulations. Even if we are not subject 
to liability, other costs, which we would undertake to avoid or mitigate any such liability, such as the cost of removing 
or remediating hazardous or toxic substances could be substantial. These laws and regulations generally govern 
wastewater discharges, air emissions, the operation and removal of underground and above-ground storage tanks, the 
use, storage, treatment, transportation and disposal of solid and hazardous materials, the remediation of contamination 
associated with the release or disposal of solid and hazardous materials, the presence of toxic building materials and 
other health and safety-related concerns. 

The presence of hazardous substances, including hazardous substances that have not been detected, or the 
failure to properly manage or remediate these substances, may hinder our ability to sell, rent or pledge such property 
as collateral for future borrowings. Any material expenditures, fines, penalties or damages we must pay will reduce 
our ability to make distributions to our Investors and may reduce the value of your investment.  

Certain environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability for the release of 
and exposure to hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials and lead-based paint. Third parties 
may seek recovery from real property owners or operators for personal injury or property damage associated with 
exposure to released hazardous substances and governments may seek recovery for natural resource damage. The 
costs of defending against claims of environmental liability, of complying with environmental regulatory 
requirements, of remediating any contaminated property, or of paying personal injury, property damage or natural 
resource damage claims could reduce the amounts available for distribution to our Investors. 

The cost of defending against claims of liability, of compliance with environmental regulatory requirements, 
of remediating any contaminated property, or of paying personal injury claims could materially adversely affect our 
business, assets or results of operations and, consequently, amounts available for distribution to our Investors. We 
may be subject to all the risks described here even if we do not know about the hazardous materials and if the previous 
owners did not know about the hazardous materials on the property. 

In addition, when excessive moisture accumulates in buildings or on building materials, mold growth may 
occur, particularly if the moisture problem remains undiscovered or is not addressed over a period of time. Some 
molds may produce airborne toxins or irritants. Concern about indoor exposure to mold has been increasing, as 
exposure to mold may cause a variety of adverse health effects and symptoms, including allergic or other reactions. 
As a result, the presence of significant mold at any of our projects could require us to undertake a costly remediation 
program to contain or remove the mold from the affected property or development project, which would adversely 
affect our operating results. 
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Environmental laws also may impose liens on property or restrictions on the manner in which property may 
be used or businesses may be operated, and these restrictions may require substantial expenditures or prevent us or 
our property manager and its assignees from operating the Property. Some of these laws and regulations have been 
amended so as to require compliance with new or more stringent standards as of future dates. Compliance with new 
or more stringent laws or regulations or stricter interpretation of existing laws may require us to incur material 
expenditures. Future laws, ordinances or regulations may impose material environmental liability.  

Costs associated with complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act and similar laws (including but not 
limited to Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 and the rehabilitation Act of 1973) may decrease cash available 
for distributions to our Investors. 

The Property may be subject to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, or the ADA. Under 
the ADA, all places of public accommodation are required to comply with federal requirements related to access and 
use by disabled persons. The Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 requires apartment communities first occupied 
after March 13, 1991 to comply with design and construction requirements for disabled access. For projects receiving 
federal funds, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 also has requirements regarding disabled access.  If the Property is not 
in compliance with such laws, then we could be required to incur additional costs to bring the property into compliance. 
We cannot predict the ultimate amount of the cost of compliance with such laws. Noncompliance with these laws 
could also result in the imposition of fines or an award of damages to private litigants. Substantial costs incurred to 
comply with such laws, as well as fines or damages resulting from actual or alleged noncompliance with such laws, 
could adversely affect us, including our future results of operations and cash flows. 

A prolonged economic slowdown, a lengthy or severe recession or declining real estate values could harm our 
operations. 

Our Property may be susceptible to economic slowdowns or recessions, which could lead to financial losses 
in our investments and a decrease in revenues, net income and assets. An economic slowdown or recession, in addition 
to other non-economic factors such as an excess supply of properties, could have a material negative impact on the 
values of, and the cash flows from, residential real estate properties, which could significantly harm our revenues, 
results of operations, financial condition, business prospects and our ability to make distributions to our Investors.  

Deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting could adversely affect our ability to present accurately 
our financial statements and could materially and adversely affect us, including our business, reputation, results 
of operations, financial condition or liquidity. 

Effective internal control is necessary for us to accurately report our financial results. There can be no 
guarantee that our internal control over financial reporting will be effective in accomplishing all control objectives all 
of the time.  As we grow our business, our internal control will become more complex, and we may require 
significantly more resources to ensure our internal control remains effective. Deficiencies, including any material 
weakness, in our internal control over financial reporting which may occur in the future could result in misstatements 
of our results of operations that could require a restatement, failing to meet our reporting obligations and causing 
investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information. These events could materially and adversely affect 
us, including our business, reputation, results of operations, financial condition or liquidity. 

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
 

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public 
company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, 
the Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the 
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results 
of operations. 
 
We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or 
local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer. 
 

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations, such as local licensing 
requirements, and retail financing, debt collection, consumer protection, environmental, health and safety, creditor, 
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wage-hour, anti-discrimination, whistleblower and other employment practices laws and regulations and we expect 
these costs to increase going forward. The violation of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could 
result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may include fines, a cease and desist order 
against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to operate the subject business. As a 
result, we have incurred and will continue to incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply with 
these requirements and laws and regulations.  
 
Risks Related to the Offering 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the 
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature. 
 

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this 
Offering. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature 
related to this Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. 
 

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering 
nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the 
benefits available in registered Offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that 
have been audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and 
the fairness of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying 
exhibits. 
 
Our Manager may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the Offering. 
 

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Company’s Manager 
will have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as 
part of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company’s 
determination of an Investor’s sophistication. 
 

The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based 
on the Company’s determination of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This 
means that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s determination 
and not in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors 
may receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the Company’s determination. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline. 
 

The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that 
your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Amount even after 
the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the 
Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be 
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached 
without the Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or 
deduction, or the Company receives the Target Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used 
as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and 
distributed to you. 
 
The Company may also end the Offering early.  
 

If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company 
can end the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This 
means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this 
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Offering – it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the 
Offering early. 

 
Proceeds from the offering will be used to repay debt from a relative of the Manager 
 
The Company borrowed $350,000 from Richard & Arlene Corsetti, the Manager’s parents, (the “Corsetti Loan”) that 
was used to acquire the Property. We intend to use a portion of the proceeds of this offering to pay down the Corsetti 
Loan. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each Investor should consult with their attorney. 
 

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be 
a public market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under 
the securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in 
the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under 
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also 
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware 
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent 
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or 
distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law. 
 

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or 
other information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have 
such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. 
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders 
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, 
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
 

The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the 
Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price 
for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our 
net worth or prior earnings. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the Offering price or at any other 
price. 
 
There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment. 
 

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their 
entire investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult 
with their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY 
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO 
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR 
INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS 
 
Property Summary 
 
7810 Boeing Avenue (the “Property”) is a 1,722 square foot, 3-bedroom, 2-1/2 bath single family home located in 
the Westport Heights neighborhood of Los Angeles, California. 
 
Plan of Operation 
 
We acquired the Property for $1,047,562, including closing costs, and intend to undertake a renovation plan (the 
“Renovation Plan”) to the Property including the following: 
 

- Addition of 217 square feet to the property making the total square footage 1939 square feet and turning it 
into a 4 bed/3.5 bath home.  

- Addition of 152 square foot front porch to increase curb appeal and make the exterior a single family white 
farmhouse (very desirable by buyers in this neighborhood). Replace stucco facade with James Hardie board 
& batten siding or similar. 

- Complete renovation of the existing pool including new tile, plaster, equipment and coping 
- Complete backyard renovation including renovating existing dining/bbq patio 
- Replace all major systems including electrical, plumbing, HVAC, roof, windows, exterior/interior & garage 

doors 
- Renovate all existing bathrooms and kitchen to include new island 

 
We intend to offer the Property for sale immediately after we complete the Renovation Plan, expected to be completed 
February 2021. Based on the comparable sales provided below, we expect the Property to sell for between $1,800,000 
and $1,900,000. 
 

Address Sale Price Sale Date 
8361 Chase Avenue, Los Angeles, CA $1,820,000 July 2020 
7812 Kentwood Avenue, Los Angeles, CA $1,849,000 June 2020 
7614 Truxton Avenue, Los Angeles, CA $2,010,000 October 2020 
7521 Piper Place, Los Angeles, CA $1,875,000 November 2020 
   

Market 
 
Los Angeles is the 2nd largest city in the United States and the third most populous city in North America, with more 
than 13 million people in the metropolitan area. The Westport Heights neighborhood of Los Angeles can best be 
described as the suburbs in the middle of the big city. It’s gently curving streets, tidy homes and well manicured lawns 
create a small town feel. Located on the Westside of Los Angeles north of LAX, south of Playa Vista and west of the 
405 freeway, Westchester was largely undiscovered as a hot spot for housing until the post 2008-recession. 
Westchester’s close proximity to tech hubs in Venice, Playa Vista, Culver City and El Segundo make Westchester an 
appealing home-buying destination for technology workers. Big name tech companies like Google, Yahoo and 
YouTube all have large offices just down the hill from Westchester. 
 
Property Acquisition 
 
On August 15, 2020 we entered into an agreement (the “Purchase & Sale Agreement) to acquire the Property for 
$1,075,000. On August 25, 2020, we added an addendum to the Purchase & Sale Agreement reducing the purchase 
price to $1,025,000. Closing under the Purchase & Sale Agreement took place on September 18, 2020. 
 
Leverage 
 
Upon the closing of the Purchase & Sale Agreement, we borrowed $838,000 from Goldman Sachs, a New York 
Chartered Bank, c/o Genesis Capital, LLC (the “GS Loan”) that was used to acquire the Property. The GS Loan has a 
maturity date of June 17, 2021 and a floating interest rate equal to 1-month LIBOR (as calculated by the lender) plus 
a margin of 7.333% subject to a floor of 7.5%. There are no pre-payment penalties associated with the GS Loan.  
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In addition, we borrowed $350,000 from Richard & Arlene Corsetti (the “Corsetti Loan”) that was used to acquire the 
Property. The Corsetti Loan bears interest at a rate of 10% per annum. We intend to use a portion of the proceeds of 
this offering to pay down the Corsetti Loan. 
 
Sources & Uses 
 

Source of Funds  Use of Funds 
GS Loan $838,000  Property Acquisition $1,047,562 
Corsetti Loan $300,000  Renovation Plan $402,000 
Other Equity Investors $250,000  Offering Costs $7,000 
Republic Investors $106,880  Working Capital $38,318 
Total Source of Funds $1,494,880  Total Use of Funds $1,494,880 

 
Economic Overview 
 
Upon the sale of the Property, proceeds shall be distributed in the following order: first, to the GS Loan along with 
any owed interest; second, to the Corsetti Loan along with any owed interest, third to the equity investors until each 
has received his/her initial capital investment; and finally to the equity investors as pro rata shares of profits less the 
Management Fee as defined below. In the event of a loss, each equity investor will be paid back an equal pro rata 
percentage of his or her capital investment. 
 
Management Fee 
 
The Manager shall be entitled to 30% of any Profit derived from the sale of the Property. Profit shall be defined as: 
all remaining proceeds after the repayment of any debt and accrued interest, and the return of each of the equity 
investor’s initial capital investment. 
 
American Dreamhouse 
 
This Offering is participating in "American Dreamhouse", a fix-and-flip micro-show series (the "Show") created by 
Republic Compound LLC d/b/a Republic Real Estate ("Republic Real Estate"), an affiliate of the Intermediary, that 
documents house flippers from around the country. The Manager, Megan Blu, individually and through Meg Blu 
Home, LLC, has entered into an agreement with Republic Real Estate to assist in the production of the Show and may 
receive a portion of revenues generated by the Show. Neither Republic Real Estate nor the Manager will receive any 
portion of the fees paid to the Intermediary for this or any future offering. Republic Real Estate's production of the 
Show and the Offering's participation thereon is not an endorsement, recommendation or otherwise advisement of the 
suitability of the investment opportunity presented. 
 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
 
The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation. 
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below 
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering. 
 

Use of Proceeds 
% of Proceeds if 
Target Offering 
Amount Raised 

Amount if Target 
Offering Amount 

Raised 

% of Proceeds if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Intermediary Fees 4.0% $4,275.20 4.0% $4,275.20 

Offering Expenses 2.4% $2,604.80 2.4% $2,604.80 

Renovation Costs 46.8% $50,000.00 46.8% $50,000.00 

Paydown Financing 46.8% $50,000.00 46.8% $102,604.80 

Total 100% $106,880.00 100% $106,880 

 
The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s business plan and 
liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s general marketing or general 
working capital requirements. 
 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND MANAGERS  
 
The directors, officers and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the 
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities for the 
Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Megan Blu Manager Manager of Meg Blu Home since 2015 
and Manager of Blu & White Homes 
since 2016. 

BA: 
University 
of Southern 
California 

 
Biographical Information 
 
Megan Blu is a residential designer and developer of premier custom homes. She works primarily in Los Angeles and 
is presently branching out to the Napa Valley bringing her vision of the California lifestyle up North. As a believer 
that rooms shouldn't take themselves too seriously, Megan excels at warm, elegant looks with the occasional sense of 
whimsy. Whether the project is a full scale remodel or ground up new construction, Megan is involved in every step 
of the design process. She works with architects and contractors to ensure her vision is brought to life.  A San Francisco 
native, Megan is a graduate of the University of Southern California. In addition to her design company Meg Blu 
Home, she is the co-founder of Blu & White Homes, which brings design driven homes to the Los Angeles market. 
 
Indemnification 
 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
capacity pursuant to California law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain 
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees 
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The Company does not currently have any employees. 
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CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP 
 
Capitalization 
 
The Company has authorized 132,320 membership interests (the “Membership Interests”). At the closing of this 
Offering, assuming only the Target Offering Amount is sold, 132,000 Membership Interests will be issued and 
outstanding. 
 
 
Outstanding Capital Stock 
 
As of the date of this Form C, the Company’s outstanding capital stock consists of:  
 

Type Membership Interest 

Amount Outstanding 100,000 

Voting Rights None 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF NA 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities) 
100% 

 

Type Investor Profit Share 

Amount Outstanding $150,000 

Voting Rights None 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF NA 

Other Material Terms Investor shall receive its pro rata shares of profits less 
the Management Fee. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities) 
0% 

 
 
Outstanding Debt 
 
As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following debt outstanding:  
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Debt GS Loan 

Type Line of Credit 

Amount Outstanding $838,000 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 7.5% Interest Only 

Description of Collateral 1st Deed of Trust 

Maturity Date June 17, 2021 

 

Debt Corsetti Loan 

Type Unsecured Loan 

Amount Outstanding $350,000 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 10% Interest Only 

Description of Collateral Membership Interests 

Maturity Date NA 

 
 
Ownership  
 
The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Company’s outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 
 

Name Amount and Type or Class Held Percentage Ownership 

Megan Blu Membership Interests 34% 

Arlene Corsetti Membership Interests 33% 

Richard Corsetti Membership Interests 33% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Overview 
 
7810 Boeing Ave LLC (the “Company”) was formed on August 20, 2020 under the laws of the State of California, 
and is headquartered in Los Angeles, CA. The Company was formed for the purpose of acquiring, renovating, and 
selling 7810 Boeing Avenue, Los Angeles, California. 
 
Operations 
 
The Company acquired the Property on September 18, 2020 and commenced the Renovation Plan in October 2020. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
At inception, the Company did not have any Cash or Cash Equivalents. As of October 31, 2020, the Company had an 
aggregate of $27.506.80 cash on hand in cash and cash equivalents and $346,210 cash available to be drawn from the 
GS Loan. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The proceeds from the Offering are non-essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above 
under the section titled “Use of Proceeds”.  
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
The Company intends to make the capital expenditures outlined in the Renovation Plan beginning in October 2020. 
 
Valuation 
 
The price of the Securities was set at $3.34 by dividing the amount of maximum offering amount by the number of 
membership interests that the Company is authorized to issue. The terminal valuation of the Securities will be 
dependent on the sales proceeds we receive when we sell the Property. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential 
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the 
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures. 
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Previous Offerings of Securities 
 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 

Security Type 
Principal 

Amount of 
Securities Sold 

Amount of 
Securities 

Issued 
Use of Proceeds Issue Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 
Used or Public 

Offering 

Membership 
Interests $100,000 100,000 Acquisition of 

Property August 20,2020 Section 4(a)(2) 

Investor Profit 
Share $150,000 

 
 

NA 

Acquisition of 
Property 

September 11, 
2020 Section 4(a)(2)  

 
See the section titled “Capitalization and Ownership” for more information regarding the securities issued in our 
previous offerings of securities. 
 
 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the 
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the 
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal 
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds 
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the 
Minimum Target Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) 
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering 
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the 
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive 
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that 
of a spouse. 
  
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:  
 
The Company has borrowed $350,000 from Arlene & Richard Corsetti as described above in Outstanding Debt. Arlene 
and Richard Corsetti are the parents of Megan Blu, the Manager of the Company. The proceeds of this offering will 
be used to paydown this loan. 
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 
 
The Offering  
 
The Company is offering a minimum amount of $106,880 (the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum 
amount of $106,880 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”) of membership interests (the “Securities”) on a best efforts 
basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target 
Offering Amount by December 31, 2020 (the “Offering Deadline”). Unless we raise at least the Target Offering 
Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be 
cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its 
discretion. The Company will accept investments in excess of the Maximum Offering Amount and the additional 
Securities will be allocated on a first come-first serve basis. Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein 
as “Investors”, “Members”, or, “you”. 
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily, does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s 
asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the 
actual value of the Securities. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $250 which is 
subject to adjustment in the Company’s sole discretion. 
 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process 
hosted by OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary”), including complying with the Intermediary’s 
know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment 
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security 
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions 
made by the Investor.  
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount has been met or 
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior 
to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, 
using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Investors using a credit card to invest must 
represent and warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by submitting a request through the 
Intermediary at least 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back 
their committed funds.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the 
Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching 
the Target Offering Amount and will provide notice of such closing to the Investors. If any material change (other 
than reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company 
will provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If 
an Investor does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the 
Offering, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned without 
interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target Offering Amount 
is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive 
the Securities in exchange for their investment. Any Investor funds received after the initial closing will be released 
to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will receive Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in 
exchange for their investment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves 
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company 
rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned 
without interest or deduction. 
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR 
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
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The Securities 

We request that you please review this Form C and the Investment Purchase Agreement attached as Exhibit C, in 
conjunction with the following summary information. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 

Distributions 

The Company does not expect to make any distributions until the Property is sold. 

Dissolution 

The Company will be dissolved upon the first to occur of the following events: 

(i) The vote of the members holding at least a majority of the voting interest of the Company to dissolve
the Company;

(ii) Entry of a decree of judicial dissolution under Section 17707.01 of the California Revised Uniform
Limited Liability Company Act;

(iii) The sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets;
(iv) A merger or consolidation of the Company with one or more entities in which the Company is not

the surviving entity; or
(v) The Company has no members during 90 consecutive days, except on the death of a natural person

who is the sole member of the Company, the status of the member, including Membership Interest,
may pass to the heirs, successors, and assigns of the member by will or applicable law.

Voting and Control 

The Members have the right and power to vote on all matters with respect to which the Company’s articles of 
organization, the Operating Agreement (defined below), or the California Revised Uniform Limited Liability 
Company Act (the “California Act”) requires or permits. Unless otherwise stated in the Operating Agreement or 
required under the California Act, the vote of the Members holding at least a majority of the membership interests of 
the Company is required to approve or carry out an action.  

Anti-Dilution Rights 

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute 
the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.  

Agreement to be bound by the Operating Agreement; power of attorney 

By purchasing membership interests, the Investor will be admitted as a member of the Company and will be bound 
by the provisions of, and deemed to be a party to, the Operating Agreement governing the Company, as amended from 
time to time (the “Operating Agreement”). Pursuant to the Operating Agreement, each Investor grants to the Manager 
a power of attorney to, among other things, execute and file documents required for the Company’s qualification, 
continuance or dissolution. The power of attorney also grants the Manager the authority to make certain amendments 
to, and to execute and deliver such other documents as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions or 
purposes of, the Operating Agreement. 

Restrictions on Transfer  

An Investor may not transfer Profit Share Interests without the consent of the Manager. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred 
by any Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, 
unless such Securities are transferred: (1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of 
Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the 
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Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the 
family of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar 
circumstances. “Member of the family” as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, 
grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother, father, daughter, son, sister, brother-in-law, and includes 
adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, 
there is no guarantee that another party will be willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities, such transferring Investor must 
either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company 
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary 
to effect such transfer. 
 

COMMISSION AND FEES 
 

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of four percent (4%) of the amount raised in the Offering 
to the Intermediary. 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of the total number 
of the Securities sold in the offering 
 

TAX MATTERS 
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN 
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, 
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER 
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. 
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR 
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE 
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering. 
 

DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION 
 

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course of the filming, 
may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the “Presentation”). The 
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the 
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the 
disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the 
Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date of 
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this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations 
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with 
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 



SIGNATURE 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 

/s/Megan Blu 
(Signature) 

Megan Blu 
(Name) 

Manager 
(Title) 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated.  

/s/Megan Blu 
(Signature) 

Megan Blu 
(Name) 

Manager 
(Title) 

November 16, 2020 
(Date) 

Instructions. 

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer,
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing
similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.



EXHIBIT A 

Financial Statements 



Self-Certification of Financials 

I, Megan Blu, being the Manager of 7810 Boeing Ave LLC a limited liability company (the “Company”), hereby 
certify as of this that: 

(i) the accompanying unaudited financial statements of the Company, which comprise the balance sheet as of August
20, 2020 (inception) and the related statements of income (deficit), stockholder’s equity and cash flows as of August
20, 2020 (inception), and the related notes to said financial statements (collectively, the “Financial Statement”), are
true and complete in all material respects; and

(ii) while the Company has not yet filed tax returns, any tax return information in the Financial Statements reflects
accurately the information that would be reported in such tax returns.

/s/Megan Blu 
(Signature) 

Megan Blu 
(Name) 

Manager 
(Title) 

November 16, 2020 
(Date) 



7810 BOEING AVE LLC 

A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF AUGUST 20, 2020 (INCEPTION)  



 

 
 

  
7810 BOEING AVE LLC 

BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED) 
AS OF AUGUST 20, 2020 (INCEPTION) 

 
 

    
Assets     
Total Assets     $                                        0  
Liabilities and Member’s Equity       
Total Liabilities     $                                        0  
Total Member’s Equity     $                                        0  
Total Liabilities and Member’s Equity     $                                        0  

 
 

 
  



 

 
 

7810 BOEING AVE LLC 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF AUGUST 20, 2020 (INCEPTION) 
 

    
Revenues     $                                        0  
Operating expenses       
   Operating expenses                                              0  

Total expenses                                              0  

Net Loss     $                                        0  
 

 
  



 

 
 

7810 BOEING AVE LLC 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBER’S EQUITY (DEFICIT) (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF AUGUST 20, 2020 (INCEPTION) 
 

    

Balance at August 15, 2020 (Inception)     $                                         0  
Capital Contributions                                               0  
Distributions                                               0  
Net Loss                                               0  

Balance at August 15, 2020 (Inception)     $                                         0  
 

 
  



 

 
 

7810 BOEING AVE LLC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF AUGUST 20 2020 (INCEPTION) 
     
Cash Flows from Operating Activities       
  Net Loss   $                       0 
            Net Cash Used In Operating Activities                           0  
        
Cash Flows From Financing Activities       
  Capital contributions from related party                           0  
            Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities                           0 
        
Net Change In Cash                           0 
        
Cash at Beginning of Period                           0 
Cash at End of Period   $                       0  

 
 

 
 
  



 

 
 

  
7810 BOEING AVE LLC 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
AS OF AUGUST 20, 2020 (INCEPTION) 

 
1. ORGANIZATION 
  

7810 Boeing Ave LLC (the “Company”) is a limited liability company organized on August 20 , 2020 under 
the laws of California that has been formed to acquire, manage, and sell the property located at 7810 Boeing Avenue, 
Los Angeles, California (the “Property”).   

 
  Since our formation, we have been engaged primarily in acquiring the Property, and developing the 

financial, offering and other materials to begin the Offering. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Company’s limited liability operating agreement (the “Operating Agreement”), 

the Company is managed by Megan Blu, (the “Manager”). 

As of August 20, 2020 (Inception) the Company had not yet commenced operations.  
  
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
Principles of Reporting, Use of Estimates, and Basis for Consolidation 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America (“GAAP”).The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with GAAP 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated balance sheet. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of 7810 Boeing Ave 
LLC. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Cash Equivalents and Concentration of Cash Balance 

The Company considers all highly liquid securities with an original maturity of less than three months to be 
cash equivalents. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, at times, may exceed federally 
insured limits.  

  
Fair Value of Financial Instruments  

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques 
based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect 
market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy 
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 
measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value 
hierarchy are as follows: 

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity 
has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value is 
based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded instruments and listed equities. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for 
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active). 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when 
their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at least one 
significant model assumption or input is unobservable. 

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets approximate their fair value. 

Revenue Recognition 

Rental revenue, net of concessions, is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.  



 

 
 

Organizational Costs 

In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 720, organizational costs, including 
accounting fees, legal fees, and costs of incorporation, are expensed as incurred. 

Offering Costs 

The Company complies with the requirements of FASB ASC 340-10-S99-1 with regards to offering costs. 
Prior to the completion of an offering, offering costs are capitalized. The deferred offering costs are charged to 
members’ equity upon the completion of an offering or to expense if the offering is not completed. 

Income Taxes  

The Company is a limited liability company. Accordingly, under the Internal Revenue Code, all taxable 
income or loss flows through to its members. Therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the 
consolidated financial statements. Income from the Company is reported and taxed to the members on their individual 
tax returns. 

The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a 
company’s consolidated financial statements, which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for 
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For 
those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by 
taxing authorities. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, 
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been concluded 
that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements. The Company believes that its income tax positions would be sustained on audit and does not anticipate 
any adjustments that would result in a material change to its financial position. 

The Company may in the future become subject to federal, state and local income taxation though it has not 
been since its inception. The Company is not presently subject to any income tax audit in any taxing jurisdiction. 
  
3. GOING CONCERN 
  

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates 
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company is a business 
that has not commenced planned principal operations and has not generated revenues or profits since inception. The 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for the next twelve months is dependent upon the Company’s ability 
to raise sufficient capital from outside investors and deploy such to produce profitable operating results. No assurance 
can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt 
about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. The consolidated 
balance sheets do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset 
amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to 
continue as a going concern.  
  
4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
  

In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2019-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, 
referred to as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations 
created by those leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help 
investors and other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows 
arising from leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic 
entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within those fiscal 
years, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have 
on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
 

In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the 
scope of Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for 
acquiring goods and services from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for 
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 
15, 2020, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will 
have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 



In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards 
Update 2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements. The 
amendments specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain 
internal-use software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service 
contract. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within 
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating 
the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs 
to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date 
either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical c us or (iv) are not expected to 
have a significant impact our financial statements. 

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards could 
have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As new accounting pronouncements 
are issued, we will adopt those that are applicable under the circumstances. 

5. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Purchase and Sale Agreement 

On August 15, 2020, Megan Blu, on behalf of the Company, entered into a purchase and sale agreement to 
acquire a single-family home located at 7801 Boeing Avenue, Los Angeles, CA (the “Property”) for $1,075,000. On 
August 25, 2020, we an addendum was added to the purchase and sale agreement, reducing the purchase price to 
$1,025,000. On September 18, 2020, the Company closed on the acquisition of the Property. 

Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering 

The Company plans to offer up to $106,880 of membership interests of the Company (the “Crowdfunded 
Offering”). The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka 
“Republic” or “Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 4% commission fee and 1% of the 
securities issued in this offering. The Manager will reimburse the Company for any commission fees paid during the 
Crowdfunded Offering. 

Management’s Evaluation 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2020, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require 
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.  



 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Offering Page found on Intermediary’s Portal. 
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Campaign tools ,

$0
Raised of $106.88K minimum goal W

0
Investors

44 days
Left to invest

Highlights

Quick return of capital: target closing and renovation in under 12 months

Strong track record: past projects have generated 15%-50% returns

PLAY

American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave
Residential fix and flip project in a desirable neighborhood near LA's tech hub
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Home values in the area have appreciated by 86% in 10 years

Experienced LA house flipper who has completed and sold 15+ projects

Desirable location: close to Silicon Beach tech hub (Google, YouTube, etc.)

Follow the renovation step-by-step www.instagram.com/amdreamhouse

Custom content (Republic admins only)

The flipper

Hi—I'm Megan Blu! I'm a residential designer and developer of premier custom homes. I work primarily in Los
Angeles and have flipped over 15 homes in the area. I am a firm believer that rooms shouldn't take themselves
too seriously, and I strive to achieve warm, elegant looks with the occasional sense of whimsy. Whether the
project is a full scale remodel or ground up new construction, I am involved in every step of the design process
(and if you follow my journey on this pilot of American Dreamhouse, you'll get to watch it all unfold!) I work with
architects and contractors to ensure that my vision is brought to life. I am a San Francisco native and graduated
from the University of Southern… Read more

0:04 / 1:38

The property
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"Before"

The property at 7810 Boeing Avenue is currently a 1,722 square foot, 3-bedroom, 2-1/2 bath single family home
on an approx. 9290 SF lot with a pool.

"After"

After the renovation, the property at 7810 Boeing Avenue will be a 4-bedroom, 3-1/2 bath approx. 2000 S.F.
single family home on an approx. 9290 SF lot with renovated pool and outdoor entertaining space.
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The plan for the renovation is as follows:

… Read more

Addition of 217 square feet to the property making the total square footage 1,939 square feet and turning

it into a 4 bed/3.5 bath home. 

Addition of a 152 square foot front porch to increase curb appeal and make the exterior a single family

white farmhouse (very desirable by buyers in this

My vision

Fresh, updated, farmhouse-inspired interiors are extremely desirable for buyers in the area. We'll use certain
high end finishes that buyers are used to seeing on their social media feeds to give the home a curated,
custom designed feel.
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The offering

You've obsessed over fix & flip shows—from the finishes to the furniture,
the transformations are mind blowing. But there's never been a way to
participate in the process... until now.

This is an opportunity to invest in 7810 Boeing Avenue pre-renovation and participate in  the potential profits
we realize from the flip. We are offering membership interests in 7810 Boeing Ave LLC to Republic investors. 
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We have secured a total of $1,138,000 of financing from Goldman Sachs and from a private investor.

Returns

Republic investors will receive approximately 10% of the project profits. Based on an estimated sales price of
$1,800,000, we are estimating that the project will realize profits of approximately $164,000. This would result…
Read more

The location

The Westport Heights neighborhood of Los Angeles can best be described as the suburbs in the middle of the
big city. Its gently curving streets, tidy homes, and well manicured lawns create a small town feel. Located on
the Westside of Los Angeles north of LAX, south of Playa Vista and west of the 405 freeway, Westchester was
largely undiscovered as a hot spot for housing until the post 2008-recession. Westchester’s close proximity to
tech hubs in Venice, Playa Vista, Culver City and El Segundo make it an appealing home-buying destination for
technology workers. 

Los Angeles is the second largest city in the United States and the third most populous city in North America,
with more than 13 million people in the metropolitan area.

The market

Neighborhood Transformation: Silicon Beach

Playa Vista was once called "the largest and most valuable undeveloped land parcel in the country" and
Westchester has been a huge beneficiary of the development.

Phase One of the development Playa Vista broke ground around 2001 as a mix of affordable and luxury
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housing, commercial, and office space. Everything was manicured and brand new—the typical urban
characteristics such as power lines and telephone poles were neatly buried underground. Millenials, young
families and move down buyers alike were instantly drawn to the walkable lifestyle of this master planned
community. It had a beautiful new library, clubhouse with pools and gyms, dog parks, sports facilities, parks,
and a new elementary… Read more

Track record

Portfolio
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Select Projects

I have been involved in the design, development and construction of over 30 houses in Los Angeles. My
background in development and design has served as a competitive advantage. Each house I produce is
unique with custom touches and attention to detail that generates above-market returns. My ability to
productize this "Instagrammable" aesthetic and make it a repeatable, cost-effective process has driven buyers
to pay higher prices upon completion.  

Chase Avenue

This Westchester house produced a whopping 136% annualized return for the investors. The original house
was seriously lacking in curb appeal. The addition of a front porch, new windows and siding and an interior
overhaul made for a really stunning "after."… Read more

The concept
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Add new section

American Dreamhouse is the first-ever tap-to-invest house flipping show created by Republic Real Estate that
documents house flippers from around the country. In this season, we will follow Megan Blu’s vision unfold and
track her renovation process for this Los Angeles single family home through short format 30- to 90-second
episodes on Instagram that reveal Blu’s vision for the fixer-upper. Follow along on Instagram.

Republic Real Estate's production of the Show and the Offering's participation thereon is not an endorsement,
recommendation or otherwise advisement of the suitability of the investment opportunity presented.

Property details

Name American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave

Address
7810 Boeing Avenue

Los Angeles, CA

Type Residential

Investment profile Fix and flip

Year built 1949 W

Total capitalization $1,495,000 W

Anticipated hold period <12 months W
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Edit property details

Deal terms

Bonus perks
In addition to your Crowd IPA, you'll receive perks for investing in American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave.

Minimum investment

$250.50

The smallest investment amount that American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave is accepting.  

�

Maximum investment

$3,340

The largest investment amount that American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave is accepting.  

�

Type of security

Crowd IPA 

Crowd IPA (Interests Purchase Agreement) is a simple agreement to acquire membership units of a

limited liability company.

�

Price per security

$3.34

The price of each membership unit.  

�

Funding goal

$106,880 – $106,880

American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave needs to raise $106.88K before the deadline. The maximum

amount American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave is willing to raise is $106.88K.  

�

Deadline

December 31, 2020

American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave needs to reach their minimum funding goal before the deadline

(December 31, 2020 at 2:59 AM EST). If they don’t, all investments will be refunded.  

�
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About Meg Blu Home

Legal Name 7810 Boeing Ave LLC

Founded Aug 2020

Form California LLC

Employees 0

Website megbluhome.com

Social Media r  k

Headquarters 7416 Westlawn Avenue, Los Angeles, CA, United States

Meg Blu Home Team
Everyone helping build Meg Blu Home, not limited to employees

Megan Blu
Founder & Boss Lady

Luis Rosales;
General Contractor
Getting It
Done/Taskmaster

The Crew
The Ones That
Implement My Design
Ideas With Endless
Patience

Joseph Kevin Garcia
Media Production

Jen Bedford
Technical Design

Christopher Lee;
Photography
Capturing the Magic

FAQ
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Your FAQ section is empty

Provide answers to important or common questions about American

Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave.

Add question

Risks

The Company is still in an early phase and is just beginning to implement its business plan. There can be no
assurance that it will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of its success should be considered in light of the
problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by companies in their early
stages of development. The Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to
overcome these risks and uncertainties.

In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in
addition to the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such
funds on acceptable terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be
able to execute our business plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to
cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could
cause a Purchaser to lose all or a portion of his or her investment.

The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights to operate its business. The Company’s intellectual
property rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive
advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company
encounters.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to
sustain the Company’s current business plan.

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including licenses in order to operate our
business.
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prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries
where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some circumstances,
enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or
for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our
failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately
protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property,
could adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and
noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets
and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our
trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for
any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that
third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our
business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we
have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to
protect or enforce our patent rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as
infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation.
These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s attention from other
business concerns. The law relating to the scope and validity of claims in the technology field in which we
operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our industry are generally
uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages or
other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

The Company is dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct its operations and execute its
business plan, however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those
individuals in the event of their death or disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become
disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of
such person could negatively affect the Company and its operations. We have no way to guarantee key
personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-competition agreements, and
therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on key personnel.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public
company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public)
Company, the Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and it's financial and
disclosure controls and procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can
be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the
Company's financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary to implement such
financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Company of such compliance could be
substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life
insurance policies on any such people.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls
and procedures of public companies.

The [product/services] we sell are advanced and we need to rapidly and successfully develop
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To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our
[product/services] offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with price-to-
performance gains in the industry. Shortened product life cycles due to customer demands and competitive
pressures impact the pace at which we must introduce and implement new technology. This requires a high
level of innovation by both our software developers and the suppliers of the third-party software components
included in our systems. In addition, bringing new solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy
process, and requires us to accurately anticipate customer needs and technology trends. We must continue
to respond to market demands, develop leading technologies and maintain leadership in analytic data
solutions performance and scalability, or our business operations may be adversely affected. We must also
anticipate and respond to customer demands regarding the compatibility of our current and prior offerings.
These demands could hinder the pace of introducing and implementing new technology. Our future results
may be affected if our products cannot effectively interface and perform well with software products of other
companies and with our customers’ existing IT infrastructures, or if we are unsuccessful in our efforts to
enter into agreements allowing integration of third-party technology with our database and software
platforms. Our efforts to develop the interoperability of our products may require significant investments of
capital and employee resources. In addition, many of our principal products are used with products offered
by third parties and, in the future, some vendors of non-Company products may become less willing to
provide us with access to their products, technical information and marketing and sales support. As a result
of these and other factors, our ability to introduce new or improved solutions could be adversely impacted
and our business would be negatively affected.

The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at
the state level. [The FCC and/or Congress may attempt to change the classification of or change the way that
our online content platforms are regulated and/or change the framework under which Internet service
providers are provided Safe Harbor for claims of copyright infringement, introduce changes to how digital
advertising is regulated and consumer information is handled, changing rights and obligations of our
competitors.] We expect that court actions and regulatory proceedings will continue to refine our rights and
obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws, which cannot be predicted. Modifications to
existing requirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an adverse impact on our
business.

As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks
and uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully
developed. In developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may
invest significant time and resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of
business and/or new products or services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not
prove feasible. We may not be successful in introducing new products and services in response to industry
trends or developments in technology, or those new products may not achieve market acceptance. As a
result we could lose business be forced to price products and services on less advantageous terms to retain

The [product/services] we sell are advanced, and we need to rapidly and successfully develop
and introduce new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly changing environment.

Changes in government regulation could adversely impact our business.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines
of business.
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result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous terms to retain
or attract clients, or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition or results of
operations may be adversely affected.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it related to
this Offering.

The securities being offered have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act"),
in reliance, among other exemptions, on the exemptive provisions of article 4(2) of the Securities Act and
Regulation D under the Securities Act. Similar reliance has been placed on apparently available exemptions
from securities registration or qualification requirements under applicable state securities laws. No
assurance can be given that any offering currently qualifies or will continue to qualify under one or more of
such exemptive provisions due to, among other things, the adequacy of disclosure and the manner of
distribution, the existence of similar offerings in the past or in the future, or a change of any securities law or
regulation that has retroactive effect. If, and to the extent that, claims or suits for rescission are brought and
successfully concluded for failure to register any offering or other offerings or for acts or omissions
constituting offenses under the Securities Act, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or applicable state
securities laws, the Company could be materially adversely affected, jeopardizing the Company's ability to
operate successfully. Furthermore, the human and capital resources of the Company could be adversely
affected by the need to defend actions under these laws, even if the Company is ultimately successful in its
defense. Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the
securities laws of the various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions
affording flexibility and the elimination of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt
transactions and subsequently disposed of without registration under the Securities Act or state securities
laws.

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's
management will have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not
have the opportunity, as part of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used
appropriately.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities
offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any
offering document or literature.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities
laws, leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net
proceeds of an offering.

The Company has the right to limit individual Purchasers commitment amount based on the
Company’s determination of a Purchaser’s sophistication.



11/16/2020 Invest in American Dreamhouse - Boeing Ave — Republic

https://republic.co/real-estate/boeing-ave 17/25

The Company may prevent Purchasers from committing more than a certain amount to this Offering based
on the Company’s belief of the Purchaser’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment.
This means that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s
determination and not in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation Crowdfunding rules.
This also means that other Purchasers may receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the
Company’s determination.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Minimum Amount
even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment
in the event the Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment
will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering
deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be returned to
you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be
released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the
Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you. The Company may also end the Offering early;
if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount after 21-calendary days but before the deadline, the
Company can end the Offering with 5 business day’s notice. This means your failure to participate in the
Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to participate – it also means the Company may
limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a
public market for the units of SAFE. Because the units of SAFE have not been registered under the Securities
Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the units of SAFE have transfer
restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not
currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected.
Limitations on the transfer of the units of SAFE may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to
obtain for the units of SAFE in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their
investment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing
the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution
thereof.

Company s determination of a Purchaser s sophistication.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the
Offering early.

The units of SAFE will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date.
Although the units of SAFE may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities
regulations may apply, and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney.

Purchasers will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities
into CF Shadow Securities or until there is a change of control or sale of substantially all of the
Company’s assets.
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Purchasers will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an
indefinite amount of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Purchasers may
never become equity holders of the Company. Purchasers will not become equity holders of the Company
unless the Company receives a future round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the
Company elects to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Series Securities. The Company is under no
obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (the type of equity Securities Purchasers are
entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as a sale of the Company or
substantially all of its assets, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Purchasers may only have a right to
receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company.

Purchasers will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are
converted into CF Shadow Securities (which the occurrence of cannot be guaranteed). Upon such
conversion, CF Shadow Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory
right to vote is provided by state law, the CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy
agreement with the Intermediary ensuring they will vote with the majority of the security holders in the new
round of equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. For example, if the Securities are
converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred Shares, the Series B-CF Shadow Security holders will be
required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary to vote the same way as a majority of the Series B
Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Purchasers will never be able to freely vote upon any manager or other
matters of the Company.

Purchasers will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or
other information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders of the
Company may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and
no additional information – there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report
obligations, resulting in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Purchasers. This
lack of information could put Purchasers at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security
holders.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any "default" provisions upon
which the Purchasers will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate
discretion as to whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Purchasers have
no right to demand such conversion Only in limited circumstances such as a liquidity event may the

Purchasers will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow
Securities; upon the conversion of the Crowd SAFE to CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be
guaranteed), holders of Shadow Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the
intermediary to ensure any statutory voting rights are voted in tandem with the majority holders
of whichever series of securities the Shadow Securities follow.

Purchasers will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required
by Regulation CF.

Purchasers will be unable to declare the Security in "default" and demand repayment.
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no right to demand such conversion. Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the
Purchasers demand payment and even then, such payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to
the Company.

The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such future
financing. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an
IPO. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Purchasers could be left
holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be
highly illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have
no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to
direct the Company or its actions. In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks
not foreseen or fully appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us.
Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s
current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of
an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when making such analysis, among other,
the Risk Factors discussed above.

Company equity securities will be subject to dilution. Company intends to issue additional equity to
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a
consequence holders of equity securities resulting from SAFE conversion will be subject to dilution in an
unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce the purchaser’s control and economic interests in the
Company. The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies
not foreseen at the time of this offering. Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other
investors) is typically intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate
milestone. If the funds are not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable
to the existing investors, including the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of
capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the Company. There can be no assurance that the
Company will be able to predict accurately the future capital requirements necessary for success or that
additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain such financing on favorable terms could
dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the purchaser’s Company securities.

Company may issue to converting SAFE holders equity securities that are materially distinct from equity
securities it will issue to new purchasers of equity securities. This paragraph does not purport to be a
complete summary of all such distinctions. Equity securities issued to SAFE purchasers upon their
conversion of Company SAFE securities will be distinct from the equity securities issued to new purchasers
in at least the following respects - to the extent such equity securities bear any liquidation preferences,
dividend rights, or anti-dilution protections, any equity securities issued at the Conversion Price (as provided

S ) f

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event.

Equity securities acquired upon conversion of SAFE securities may be significantly diluted as a
consequence of subsequent financings.

Equity securities issued upon conversion of company SAFE securities may be substantially
different from other equity securities offered or issued at the time of conversion.
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in the SAFE Agreements) shall bear such preferences, rights, and protections only in proportion to the
Conversion Price and not in proportion to the price per share paid by new investors in the equity securities.
Company may not provide converting SAFE purchasers the same rights, preferences, protections, and other
benefits or privileges provided to other purchasers of Company equity securities.

The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the
Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The
Offering price for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities
and is not based on our net worth or prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold
by you at the Offering price or at any other price.

In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers of Securities which have not been converted will
be entitled to distributions as described in the Crowd SAFE. This means that such Purchasers will be at the
lowest level of priority and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more senior
securities, including any preferred stock holders, have been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted
into CF Shadow Share Securities or SAFE Preferred Securities, the Purchasers will have the same rights and
preferences (other than the ability to vote) as the holders of the Securities issued in the equity financing upon
which the Securities were converted. Neither holders of Crowd SAFE nor holders of CF Shadow Share
Securities nor SAFE Preferred Securities can be guaranteed a return in the event of a dissolution event or
bankruptcy.

In certain events provided in the Crowd SAFE, holders of the Crowd SAFE may be entitled to a return of their
principal amount. Despite the contractual provisions in the Crowd SAFE, this right cannot be guaranteed if
the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore potential purchasers should not
assume that they are guaranteed a return of their investment amount.

If the Company meets certain terms and conditions an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which
will allow the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds of the Offering committed and captured during
the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be
mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be
subject to different cancellation rights For example if an intermediate close occurs and later a material

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.

In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers will not be treated as priority debt
holders and therefore are unlikely to recover any assets in the event of a bankruptcy or
dissolution event.

While the Crowd SAFE provides for mechanisms whereby a Crowd SAFE holder would be entitled
to a return of their purchase amount, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this
obligation may not be fulfilled.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering
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subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material
change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors previously closed upon will not have the right to re-
confirm their investment as it will be deemed completed.

With shelter-in-place orders and non-essential business closings potentially happening throughout 2020 and
into the future due to COVID-19, the Company’s revenue may be adversely affected if the demand of for-sale
housing declines.

We are dependent on Megan Blu, the Manager of our Company. The loss of Megan Blu could harm the
Company’s business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Our Property will be subject to the risks typically associated with real estate. The value of real estate may be
adversely affected by a number of risks, including: ● natural disasters such as hurricanes, earthquakes and
floods; ● acts of war or terrorism, including the consequences of terrorist attacks; ● adverse changes in
national and local economic and real estate conditions; ● an oversupply of (or a reduction in demand for) and
the attractiveness of the Property to prospective tenants; ● changes in governmental laws and regulations,
fiscal policies and zoning ordinances and the related costs of compliance therewith and the potential for
liability under applicable laws; ● costs of remediation and liabilities associated with environmental
conditions; and; ● the potential for uninsured or underinsured property losses. These factors may have a
material adverse effect on the value that we can realize from the Property.

The value of the Property to a potential purchaser may not increase over time, which may restrict our ability
to sell a property, or if we are able to sell such property, may lead to a sale price less than the price that we
paid to purchase a Property. Such loss, would reduce the value of the Securities.

We intend to engage in development redevelopment or repositioning activities and we will be subject to

Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and
revenue projections.

The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of our Manager.

Our Property will be subject to the risks typically associated with real estate.

We may not be able to sell the Property at a price equal to, or greater than, the total amount of
capital we have invested in the Property, which may lead to a decrease in the value of the
Securities.

We will engage in development, redevelopment or repositioning activities, which could expose
us to different risks that could adversely affect us, including our financial condition, cash flow
and results of operations.
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We intend to engage in development, redevelopment or repositioning activities and we will be subject to
certain risks, which could adversely affect us, including our financial condition, cash flow and results of
operations. These risks include, without limitation: ● start up, development, repositioning and redevelopment
costs may be higher than anticipated; ● cost overruns and untimely completion of construction (including
risks beyond our control, such as weather or labor conditions or material shortages); and ● changes in the
pricing and availability of buyers and sellers. These risks could result in substantial unanticipated delays or
expenses and could prevent the initiation or the completion of development and redevelopment activities,
any of which could have an adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, the
market value of our Securities and our ability to satisfy our debt obligations and to make distributions to our
Investors.

We will periodically evaluate our Property for impairment indicators. The judgment regarding the existence of
impairment indicators is based on factors such as market conditions, tenant performance and legal structure.
For example, the early termination of, or default under, a lease by a tenant may lead to an impairment charge.
If we determine that an impairment has occurred, we would be required to make a downward adjustment to
the net carrying value of the Property. Impairment charges also indicate a potential permanent adverse
change in the fundamental operating characteristics of the impaired property. There is no assurance that
these adverse changes will be reversed in the future and the decline in the impaired property’s value could
be permanent.

There are types of losses, generally catastrophic in nature, such as losses due to wars, acts of terrorism,
earthquakes, floods, hurricanes, pollution or environmental matters that are uninsurable or not economically
insurable, or may be insured subject to limitations, such as large deductibles or co-payments. Insurance risks
associated with such catastrophic events could sharply increase the premiums we pay for coverage against
property and casualty claims. This risk is particularly relevant with respect to potential acts of terrorism. The
TRIA, under which the U.S. federal government bore a significant portion of insured losses caused by
terrorism, will expire on December 31, 2020, and there can be no assurance that Congress will act to renew
or replace the TRIA following its expiration. If the TRIA is not renewed or replaced, terrorism insurance may
become difficult or impossible to obtain at reasonable costs or at all, which may result in adverse impacts
and additional costs to us. Changes in the cost or availability of insurance due to the non-renewal of the TRIA
or for other reasons could expose us to uninsured casualty losses. If the Property incurs a casualty loss that
is not fully insured, the value of our assets will be reduced by any such uninsured loss, which may reduce the
value of our Investors’ investments. In addition, other than any working capital reserve or other reserves we
may establish, we have no source of funding to repair or reconstruct any uninsured property. Also, to the
extent we must pay unexpectedly large amounts for insurance, we could suffer reduced earnings that would
result in lower distributions to Investors. Additionally, mortgage lenders insist in some cases that multifamily
property owners purchase coverage against terrorism as a condition for providing mortgage loans.
Accordingly, to the extent terrorism risk insurance policies are not available at reasonable costs, if at all, our
ability to finance or refinance the Property could be impaired. In such instances, we may be required to
provide other financial support, either through financial assurances or self-insurance, to cover potential
losses. We may not have adequate, or any, coverage for such losses.

Our Property may be subject to impairment charges.

Uninsured losses relating to real property or excessively expensive premiums for insurance
coverage, including due to the non-renewal of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, or the
TRIA, could reduce our cash flows and the return on our Investors’ investments.
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Real estate investments are relatively illiquid, which may tend to limit our ability to react promptly to changes
in economic or other market conditions. Our ability to dispose of the Property in the future will depend on
prevailing economic and market conditions. Our inability to sell the Property on favorable terms or at all could
have an adverse effect on our sources of working capital and our ability to satisfy our debt obligations.

The Property will be subject to the uncertainties associated with the development and construction of real
property, including those related to re-zoning land for development, environmental concerns of governmental
entities and community groups and our builders’ ability to build in conformity with plans, specifications,
budgeted costs and timetables. If a builder fails to perform, we may resort to legal action to rescind the
purchase or the construction contract or to compel performance. A builder’s performance may also be
affected or delayed by conditions beyond the builder’s control. Delays in completing construction could also
give tenants the right to terminate preconstruction leases/purchase agreements. We may incur additional
risks when we make periodic progress payments or other advances to builders before they complete
construction. These and other factors can result in increased costs of a project or loss of our investment. In
addition, we will be subject to normal lease-up risks relating to newly constructed projects. We also must rely
on rental income and expense projections and estimates of the fair market value of property upon
completion of construction when agreeing upon a purchase price at the time we acquire the property. If our
projections are inaccurate, we may pay too much for a property, and the return on our investment could
suffer.

Real property and the operations conducted on real property are subject to federal, state and local laws and
regulations relating to protection of the environment and human health. We could be subject to substantial
liability in the form of fines, penalties or damages for noncompliance with these laws and regulations. Even if
we are not subject to liability, other costs, which we would undertake to avoid or mitigate any such liability,
such as the cost of removing or remediating hazardous or toxic substances could be substantial. These laws
and regulations generally govern wastewater discharges, air emissions, the operation and removal of
underground and above-ground storage tanks, the use, storage, treatment, transportation and disposal of
solid and hazardous materials, the remediation of contamination associated with the release or disposal of
solid and hazardous materials, the presence of toxic building materials and other health and safety-related
concerns. The presence of hazardous substances, including hazardous substances that have not been
detected, or the failure to properly manage or remediate these substances, may hinder our ability to sell, rent
or pledge such property as collateral for future borrowings. Any material expenditures, fines, penalties or
damages we must pay will reduce our ability to make distributions to our Investors and may reduce the value
of your investment. Certain environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability
for the release of and exposure to hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials and lead-
based paint. Third parties may seek recovery from real property owners or operators for personal injury or
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Real estate investments are relatively illiquid and may limit our flexibility.

Potential development and construction delays and resultant increased costs and risks may
hinder our operating results and decrease our net income.

Costs imposed pursuant to governmental laws and regulations may reduce our net income and
the cash available for distributions to our Investors.
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property damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances and governments may seek
recovery for natural resource damage. The costs of defending against claims of environmental liability, of
complying with environmental regulatory requirements, of remediating any contaminated property, or of
paying personal injury, property damage or natural resource damage claims could reduce the amounts
available for distribution to our Investors. The cost of defending against claims of liability, of compliance with
environmental regulatory requirements, of remediating any contaminated property, or of paying personal
injury claims could materially adversely affect our business, assets or results of operations and,
consequently, amounts available for distribution to our Investors. We may be subject to all the risks described
here even if we do not know about the hazardous materials and if the previous owners did not know about
the hazardous materials on the property. In addition, when excessive moisture accumulates in buildings or
on building materials, mold growth may occur, particularly if the moisture problem remains undiscovered or
is not addressed over a period of time. Some molds may produce airborne toxins or irritants. Concern about
indoor exposure to mold has been increasing, as exposure to mold may cause a variety of adverse health
effects and symptoms, including allergic or other reactions. As a result, the presence of significant mold at
any of our projects could require us to undertake a costly remediation program to contain or remove the mold
from the affected property or development project, which would adversely affect our operating results.
Environmental laws also may impose liens on property or restrictions on the manner in which property may
be used or businesses may be operated, and these restrictions may require substantial expenditures or
prevent us or our property manager and its assignees from operating the Property. Some of these laws and
regulations have been amended so as to require compliance with new or more stringent standards as of
future dates. Compliance with new or more stringent laws or regulations or stricter interpretation of existing
laws may require us to incur material expenditures. Future laws, ordinances or regulations may impose
material environmental liability.

The Property may be subject to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, or the ADA. Under
the ADA, all places of public accommodation are required to comply with federal requirements related to
access and use by disabled persons. The Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 requires apartment
communities first occupied after March 13, 1991 to comply with design and construction requirements for
disabled access. For projects receiving federal funds, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 also has requirements
regarding disabled access. If the Property is not in compliance with such laws, then we could be required to
incur additional costs to bring the property into compliance. We cannot predict the ultimate amount of the
cost of compliance with such laws. Noncompliance with these laws could also result in the imposition of
fines or an award of damages to private litigants. Substantial costs incurred to comply with such laws, as well
as fines or damages resulting from actual or alleged noncompliance with such laws, could adversely affect
us, including our future results of operations and cash flows.

Our Property may be susceptible to economic slowdowns or recessions, which could lead to financial losses
in our investments and a decrease in revenues, net income and assets. An economic slowdown or recession,
in addition to other non-economic factors such as an excess supply of properties, could have a material
negative impact on the values of, and the cash flows from, residential real estate properties, which could

Costs associated with complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act and similar laws
(including but not limited to Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 and the rehabilitation Act of
1973) may decrease cash available for distributions to our Investors.

A prolonged economic slowdown, a lengthy or severe recession or declining real estate values
could harm our operations.
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significantly harm our revenues, results of operations, financial condition, business prospects and our ability
to make distributions to our Investors

Effective internal control is necessary for us to accurately report our financial results. There can be no
guarantee that our internal control over financial reporting will be effective in accomplishing all control
objectives all of the time. As we grow our business, our internal control will become more complex, and we
may require significantly more resources to ensure our internal control remains effective. Deficiencies,
including any material weakness, in our internal control over financial reporting which may occur in the future
could result in misstatements of our results of operations that could require a restatement, failing to meet our
reporting obligations and causing investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information. These
events could materially and adversely affect us, including our business, reputation, results of operations,
financial condition or liquidity.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public
company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public)
Company, the Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and
disclosure controls and procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can
be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the
Company's financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary to implement such
financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Company of such compliance could be
substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations.

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations, such as local licensing
requirements, and retail financing, debt collection, consumer protection, environmental, health and safety,
creditor, wage-hour, anti-discrimination, whistleblower and other employment practices laws and regulations
and we expect these costs to increase going forward. The violation of these or future requirements or laws
and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may include fines,
a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to
operate the subject business. As a result, we have incurred and will continue to incur capital and operating
expenditures and other costs to comply with these requirements and laws and regulations.

Deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting could adversely affect our ability to
present accurately our financial statements and could materially and adversely affect us,
including our business, reputation, results of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls
and procedures of public companies.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the
federal, state, or local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.



 

 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

Form of Security 
  



THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER 
IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED 
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE 
SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, 
PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF 
REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE 
STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION 
STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
7810 Boeing Ave LLC 

  
7810 Boeing Ave LLC 
7416 Westlawn Ave., Los Angeles CA 90045 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

  
1. Subscription. 

  
1.1. The undersigned (the “Subscriber”), intending to be legally bound, hereby 

irrevocably agrees to purchase from 7810 Boeing Ave LLC, a California limited liability 
company (the “Company”), the number of units of membership interests (the “Units”) set forth 
on the front of this Subscription Agreement at a purchase price of $3.34/unit for the aggregate 
purchase price set forth on the front page hereto (the “Subscription Price”) on the terms and 
conditions of the Operating Agreement governing the Company, as amended from time to time 
(the “Operating Agreement”), a copy of which the Subscriber has received and read. This 
subscription is submitted to Megan Blu the managing member of the Company (the “Manager”) 
by the Subscriber in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions described in this 
Subscription Agreement, relating to the Reg CF offering by the Company (the “Offering”) of up 
to 32,000 Units1 for maximum aggregate gross proceeds of $106,880 (“Maximum Offering 
Amount”). 

   
1.2. The closing of the Offering (the “Closing”) will occur on the Offering 

deadline listed in the Form C or, if the Manager decides otherwise, the earliest to occur of (i) the 
date subscriptions for the Maximum Offering Amount have been accepted or (ii) a date 
determined by the Manager in its sole discretion, provided that subscriptions for the Minimum 
Offering Amount have been accepted provided in either case the Manager provides proper notice 
pursuant to Reg. CF Rule 304(b).  If the Closing has not occurred, the Offering shall be 
terminated (i) December 31, 2020, which period may be extended by the Manager in its sole 
discretion, or (ii) on any date on which the Manager elects to terminate the Offering in its sole 
discretion (the “Termination Date”).   

  
2. Payment. Concurrent with the execution hereof, the Subscriber authorizes Prime 

Trust, LLC, a Nevada trust as escrow agent for the Company’s Offering (the “Escrow Agent”), 
to request the Subscription Price from the Subscriber.   The Escrow Agent to maintain all such 
funds for the Subscriber’s benefit in a segregated non-interest-bearing account until the earliest 
to occur of: (i) the Closing, (ii) the rejection of such subscription or (iii) the Termination Date.  

  
3. Termination of Offering or Rejection of Subscription. 

  
3.1. In the event that the Company does not affect the Closing on or before the 

Termination Date (as amended), the Escrow Agent will promptly refund the Subscription Price 
 

1 The total amount of Units issued in this offering may exceed 32,000 as the intermediary for this offering is entitled 
to one percent (1%) of all securities sold, this means the maximum amount of Units that may be issued in this 
offering is 32,320. 



 

paid by the Subscriber, without deduction, offset or interest accrued thereon and this 
Subscription Agreement shall thereafter be of no further force or effect. 

  
3.2. The Subscriber understands and agrees that the Manager, in its sole 

discretion, reserves the right to accept or reject this or any other subscription for Units, in whole 
or in part, and for any reason or no reason, notwithstanding prior receipt by the Subscriber of 
notice of acceptance of this subscription.  If the Manager rejects a subscription, either in whole 
or in part (which decision is in its sole discretion), the Company shall cause the Escrow Agent to 
return promptly the rejected Subscription Price or the rejected portion thereof to the Subscriber 
without deduction, offset or interest accrued thereon. If this subscription is rejected in whole this 
Subscription Agreement shall thereafter be of no further force or effect.  If this subscription is 
rejected in part, this Subscription Agreement will continue in full force and effect to the extent 
this subscription was accepted. 

  
4. Acceptance of Subscription.  The Company reserves the right, in its sole and absolute 

discretion, to accept or reject the Subscription in whole or in part. The valid execution of this 
Agreement shall be conditioned upon the following terms being met: (a) the Company has the 
unconditional right, exercisable in its sole and absolute discretion, to accept or reject this 
Agreement in whole or in part; (b) subscriptions need not be accepted in the order received; (c) 
all subscriptions are subject to prior sale, withdrawal, modification or cancellation of the 
Offering by the Company; (d) no subscription will be valid unless and until accepted by the 
Company; (e) this Agreement will be deemed to be accepted by the Company only when it is 
signed by an authorized representative of the Company on behalf of the Company; and (f) 
notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the Company has no obligation to 
issue the Membership Interests to any person to whom the issuance of the Membership Interests 
would constitute a violation of any federal or state securities laws.  

 
5.  Representations and Warranties, Acknowledgments, and Agreements. The 

Subscriber hereby acknowledges, represents, warrants and agrees to and with the Company, and 
the Manager as follows: 

  
5.1. The Subscriber is aware that an investment in the Units involves a significant 

degree of risk, and has received and carefully read the Offering Memorandum and, in particular, 
the “Risk Factors” section therein.  The Subscriber understands that the Company is subject to all 
the risks applicable to early-stage companies, whether or not set forth in such “Risk Factors”. 
The Subscriber acknowledges that no representations or warranties have been made to it or to its 
advisors or representatives with respect to the business or prospects of the Company, or their 
financial condition.  

  
5.2. The offering and sale of the Units has not been registered under the Securities 

Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or any state securities laws.  The Subscriber 
understands that the offering and sale of the Units is intended to be exempt from registration 
under the Securities Act, by virtue of  Regulation CF of the Securities Act of 1933 thereof, 
based, in part, upon the representations, warranties and agreements of the Subscriber contained 
in this Subscription Agreement.  The Subscriber is purchasing the Units for its own account for 



investment purposes only and not with a view to or intent of resale or distribution thereof in 
violation of any applicable securities laws, in whole or in part. 

5.3. The Subscriber acknowledges that neither the SEC nor any state securities 
commission or other regulatory authority has passed upon or endorsed the merits of the offering 
of the Units. 

5.4. In evaluating the suitability of an investment in the Units, the Subscriber has 
not relied upon any representation or information (oral or written) other than as set forth on 
https://republic.co/boeing-ave together with any attached exhibits including, the Operating 
Agreement and this Subscription Agreement.  

5.5. Except as previously disclosed in writing to the Company, the Subscriber has 
taken no action that would give rise to any claim by any person for brokerage commissions, 
finders’ fees or the like relating to this Subscription Agreement or the transactions contemplated 
hereby and the Subscriber shall be solely liable for any such fees and shall indemnify the 
Company with respect thereto pursuant to Section 6. 

5.6. The Subscriber, together with its advisors, if any, has such knowledge and 
experience in financial, tax, and business matters, and, in particular, investments in securities, so 
as to enable it to utilize the Offering Memorandum to evaluate the merits and risks of an 
investment in the Units and the Company and to make an informed investment decision with 
respect thereto. 

5.7. No consent, approval, authorization or order of any court, governmental 
agency or body or arbitrator having jurisdiction over the Subscriber or any of the Subscriber’s 
affiliates is required for the execution of this Subscription Agreement or the performance of the 
Subscriber’s obligations hereunder, including, without limitation, the purchase of the Units by 
the Subscriber.  

5.8. The Subscriber has adequate means of providing for such Subscriber’s 
current financial needs and foreseeable contingencies and has no need for liquidity of its 
investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.  

5.9. The Subscriber (a) if a natural person, represents that the Subscriber has 
reached the age of 18 (or such other age as required by their  state of residence) and has full 
power and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and all other related 
agreements or certificates and to carry out the provisions hereof and thereof; or (b) if a 
corporation, partnership, or limited liability company or other entity, represents that such entity 
was not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Units, such entity is duly organized, 
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its organization, the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby is authorized by, and will not result in a 
violation of state law or its charter or other organizational documents, such entity has full power 
and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and all other related 
agreements or certificates and to carry out the provisions hereof and thereof and to purchase and 
hold the Units, the execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement has been duly 



 

authorized by all necessary action, this Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and 
delivered on behalf of such entity and is a legal, valid and binding obligation of such entity; or 
(c) if executing this Subscription Agreement in a representative or fiduciary capacity, represents 
that it has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement in such 
capacity and on behalf of the subscribing individual, ward, partnership, trust, estate, corporation, 
or limited liability company or partnership, or other entity for whom the Subscriber is executing 
this Subscription Agreement, and such individual, partnership, ward, trust, estate, corporation, or 
limited liability company or partnership, or other entity has full right and power to perform 
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement and make an investment in the Company, and represents 
that this Subscription Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of such 
entity.  The execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement will not violate or be in 
conflict with any order, judgment, injunction, agreement or controlling document to which the 
Subscriber is a party or by which it is bound. 

  
5.10. Any power of attorney of the Subscriber granted in favor of the Manager 

contained in the Operating Agreement has been executed by the Subscriber in compliance with 
the laws of the state, province or jurisdiction in which such agreements were executed. 

  
5.11. The Subscriber is either (a) a natural person resident, (b) a partnership, 

corporation or limited liability company organized under the laws of the United States, (c) an 
estate of which any executor or administrator is a U.S. person, (d) a trust of which any trustee is 
a U.S. person, (e) an agency or branch of a foreign entity located in the United States, (f) a non-
discretionary account or similar account (other than an estate or trust) held by a dealer or other 
fiduciary for the benefit or account of a U.S. person, or (g) a partnership or corporation 
organized or incorporated under the laws of a foreign jurisdiction that was formed by a U.S. 
person principally for the purpose of investing in securities not registered under the Securities 
Act.  The Subscriber is not (i) a discretionary account or similar account (other than an estate or 
trust) held for the benefit or account of a non-U.S. person by a dealer or other professional 
fiduciary organized, incorporated, or (if an individual) resident in the United States, (ii) an estate 
of which any professional fiduciary acting as executor or administrator is a U.S. person if an 
executor or administrator of the estate who is not a U.S. person has sole or shared investment 
discretion with respect to the assets of the estate and the estate is governed by foreign law, (iii) a 
trust of which any professional fiduciary acting as trustee is a U.S. person, if a trustee who is not 
a U.S. person has sole or shared investment discretion with respect to the trust assets and no 
beneficiary of the trust (and no settlor if the trust is revocable) is a U.S. person, (iv) an employee 
benefit plan established and administered in accordance with the law of a country other than 
the United States and customary practices and documentation of such country, or (v) an agency 
or branch of a U.S. person located outside the United States that operates for valid business 
reasons engaged in the business of insurance or banking that is subject to substantive insurance 
or banking regulation, respectively, in the jurisdiction where located. 

  
5.12. Any information which the Subscriber has heretofore furnished or is 

furnishing herewith to the Company is true, complete and accurate and may be relied upon by 
the Manager, or the Company in particular, in determining the availability of an exemption from 
registration under federal and state securities laws in connection with the Offering.  The 
Subscriber further represents and warrants that it will notify and supply corrective information to 



 

the Company immediately upon the occurrence of any change therein occurring prior to the 
Company’s issuance of the Units. 

  
5.13. The Subscriber is not, nor is it acting on behalf of, a “benefit plan investor” 

within the meaning of 29 C.F.R. § 2510.3-101(f)(2), as modified by Section 3(42) of the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (such regulation, the “Plan Asset 
Regulation”, and a benefit plan investor described in the Plan Asset Regulation, a “Benefit Plan 
Investor”).  For the avoidance of doubt, the term Benefit Plan Investor includes all employee 
benefit plans subject to Part 4, Subtitle B, Title I of ERISA, any plan to which Section 4975 of 
the Internal Revenue Code applies and any entity, including any insurance company general 
account, whose underlying assets constitute “plan assets”, as defined under the Plan Asset 
Regulation, by reason of a Benefit Plan Investor’s investment in such entity. 

  
5.14. The Subscriber is satisfied that the Subscriber has received adequate 

information with respect to all matters which it or its advisors, if any, consider material to its 
decision to make this investment. 

  
5.15. Within five (5) days after receipt of a written request from the Manager, the 

Subscriber will provide such information and deliver such documents as may reasonably be 
necessary to comply with any and all laws and ordinances to which the Company is subject. 

  
5.16. THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT, OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND ARE BEING 
OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION 
REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.  THE UNITS ARE SUBJECT TO 
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE 
TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY THE OPERATING 
AGREEMENT.  THE UNITS HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE 
SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER REGULATORY 
AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON 
OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR 
ADEQUACY OF THE MEMORANDUM OR THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT.  ANY 
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. 

   
5.17. The Subscriber should check the Office of Foreign Assets Control 

(“OFAC”) website at http://www.treas.gov/ofac before making the following representations. 
The Subscriber represents that the amounts invested by it in the Company in the Offering were 
not and are not directly or indirectly derived from activities that contravene federal, state or 
international laws and regulations, including anti-money laundering laws and regulations. 
Federal regulations and Executive Orders administered by OFAC prohibit, among other things, 
the engagement in transactions with, and the provision of services to, certain foreign countries, 
territories, entities and individuals.  The lists of OFAC prohibited countries, territories, persons 
and entities can be found on the OFAC website at http://www.treas.gov/ofac. In addition, the 
programs administered by OFAC (the “OFAC Programs”) prohibit dealing with individuals, 
including specially designated nationals, specially designated narcotics traffickers and other 
parties subject to OFAC sanctions and embargo programs, or entities in certain countries 



 

regardless of whether such individuals or entities appear on the OFAC lists. Furthermore, to the 
best of the Subscriber’s knowledge, none of: (a) the Subscriber; (b) any person controlling or 
controlled by the Subscriber; (c) if the Subscriber is a privately-held entity, any person having a 
beneficial interest in the Subscriber; or (d) any person for whom the Subscriber is acting as agent 
or nominee in connection with this investment is a country, territory, individual or entity named 
on an OFAC list, or a person or entity prohibited under the OFAC Programs.  Please be advised 
that the Company may not accept any amounts from a prospective investor if such prospective 
investor cannot make the representation set forth in the preceding paragraph.  The Subscriber 
agrees to promptly notify the Company should the Subscriber become aware of any change in 
the information set forth in these representations.  The Subscriber understands and acknowledges 
that, by law, the Company may be obligated to “freeze the account” of the Subscriber, either by 
prohibiting additional subscriptions from the Subscriber, declining any redemption requests 
and/or segregating the assets in the account in compliance with governmental regulations, and 
the Company may also be required to report such action and to disclose the Subscriber’s identity 
to OFAC.  The Subscriber further acknowledges that the Company may, by written notice to the 
Subscriber, suspend the redemption rights, if any, of the Subscriber if the Company reasonably 
deems it necessary to do so to comply with anti-money laundering regulations applicable to the 
Company or any of the Company’s other service providers.  These individuals include specially 
designated nationals, specially designated narcotics traffickers and other parties subject to OFAC 
sanctions and embargo programs. 

  
5.18. To the best of the Subscriber’s knowledge, none of: (a) the Subscriber; (b) 

any person controlling or controlled by the Subscriber; (c) if the Subscriber is a privately-held 
entity, any person having a beneficial interest in the Subscriber; or (d) any person for whom the 
Subscriber is acting as agent or nominee in connection with this investment is a senior foreign 
political figure, or an immediate family member or close associate of a senior foreign political 
figure.  A “senior foreign political figure” is a senior official in the executive, legislative, 
administrative, military or judicial branches of a foreign government (whether elected or not), a 
senior official of a major foreign political party, or a senior executive of a foreign government-
owned corporation. In addition, a “senior foreign political figure” includes any corporation, 
business or other entity that has been formed by, or for the benefit of, a senior foreign political 
figure.  “Immediate family” of a senior foreign political figure typically includes the figure’s 
parents, siblings, spouse, children and in-laws.  A “close associate” of a senior foreign political 
figure is a person who is widely and publicly known to maintain an unusually close relationship 
with the senior foreign political figure, and includes a person who is in a position to conduct 
substantial domestic and international financial transactions on behalf of the senior foreign 
political figure. 

  
5.19. If the Subscriber is affiliated with a non-U.S. banking institution (a 

“Foreign Bank”), or if the Subscriber receives deposits from, makes payments on behalf of, or 
handles other financial transactions related to a Foreign Bank, the Subscriber represents and 
warrants to the Company that: (a) the Foreign Bank has a fixed address, other than solely an 
electronic address, in a country in which the Foreign Bank is authorized to conduct banking 
activities; (b) the Foreign Bank maintains operating records related to its banking activities; (c) 
the Foreign Bank is subject to inspection by the banking authority that licensed the Foreign Bank 
to conduct banking activities; and (d) the Foreign Bank does not provide banking services to any 



 

other Foreign Bank that does not have a physical presence in any country and that is not a 
regulated affiliate. 

 
5.20. The Subscriber has read and reviewed the confidentiality provisions found 

in Article XIV of the Company’s Operating Agreement, which are hereby incorporated by 
reference and the Subscriber affirms their understanding and consent to. 

 
5.21. Each of the representations and warranties of the parties hereto set forth in 

this Section 5 and made as of the date hereof shall be true and accurate as of the Closing 
applicable to the subscription made hereby as if made on and as of the date of such Closing. 

  
6. Indemnification. The Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, 

the Manager and their respective officers, directors, employees, agents, members, partners, 
control persons and affiliates (each of which shall be deemed third party beneficiaries hereof) 
from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, damages, costs, fees and expenses whatsoever 
(including, but not limited to, any and all expenses incurred in investigating, preparing or 
defending against any litigation commenced or threatened) based upon or arising out of any 
actual or alleged false acknowledgment, representation or warranty, or misrepresentation or 
omission to state a material fact, or breach by the Subscriber of any covenant or agreement made 
by the Subscriber herein or in any other document delivered in connection with this Subscription 
Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, no representation, warranty, covenant or 
acknowledgment made herein by the Subscriber shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of any 
rights granted to it under the Securities Act or state securities laws. 

   
7. Irrevocability; Binding Effect. The Subscriber hereby acknowledges and agrees that 

the subscription hereunder is irrevocable by the Subscriber, except as required by applicable law, 
and that this Subscription Agreement shall survive the death or disability of the Subscriber and 
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, legal representatives, and permitted assigns.  If the Subscriber is more 
than one person, the obligations of the Subscriber hereunder shall be joint and several and the 
agreements, representations, warranties, and acknowledgments herein shall be deemed to be 
made by and be binding upon each such person and such person’s heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, legal representatives, and permitted assigns. 

  
8.  Modification. This Subscription Agreement shall not be modified or waived except 

by an instrument in writing signed by the party against whom any such modification or waiver is 
sought. 

  
9. Assignability. This Subscription Agreement and the rights, interests and obligations 

hereunder are not transferable or assignable by the Subscriber and the transfer or assignment of 
the Units shall be made only in accordance with all applicable laws and the Operating 
Agreement.  Any assignment contrary to the terms hereof shall be null and void and of no force 
or effect. 

  
10. Applicable Law and Jurisdiction.  This Subscription Agreement and the rights and 

obligations of the Subscriber arising out of or in connection with this Subscription Agreement, 



 

the Operating Agreement and the Offering Memorandum shall be construed in accordance with 
and governed by the internal laws of the State of New York without regard to principles of 
conflict of laws. The Subscriber (a) irrevocably submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction and 
venue of the state and federal courts sitting in New York, NY, in any action arising out of this 
Subscription Agreement, the Operating Agreement and the Offering Memorandum and (b) 
consents to the service of process by mail. 

  
11. Use of Pronouns.  All pronouns and any variations thereof used herein shall be 

deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singular or plural as the identity of the person 
or persons referred to may require. 

  
12. Miscellaneous. 

  
12.1. Sections 15.1 (Addresses and Notices) and 15.2 (Further Action) of the 

Operating Agreement are deemed incorporated by reference into this Subscription Agreement. 
  
12.2. This Subscription Agreement, together with the Operating Agreement, 

constitutes the entire agreement between the Subscriber and the Company with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements and understandings, if 
any, relating to the subject matter hereof.  The terms and provisions of this Subscription 
Agreement may be waived, or consent for the departure therefrom granted, only by a written 
document executed by the party entitled to the benefits of such terms or provisions. 

  
12.3. The covenants, agreements, representations and warranties of the Company 

and the Subscriber made, and the indemnification rights provided for, in this Subscription 
Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery hereof and delivery of the Units, regardless 
of any investigation made by or on behalf of any party, and shall survive delivery of any 
payment for the Subscription Price. 

  
12.4. Except to the extent otherwise described in the Offering Memorandum, each 

of the parties hereto shall pay its own fees and expenses (including the fees of any attorneys, 
accountants or others engaged by such party) in connection with this Subscription Agreement 
and the transactions contemplated hereby whether or not the transactions contemplated hereby 
are consummated. 

  
12.5. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts 

each of which shall be deemed an original (including signatures sent by facsimile transmission or 
by email transmission of a PDF scanned document or other electronic signature), but all of which 
shall together constitute one and the same instrument. 

  
12.6. Each provision of this Subscription Agreement shall be considered 

separable and, if for any reason any provision or provisions hereof are determined to be invalid 
or contrary to applicable law, such invalidity or illegality shall not impair the operation of or 
affect the remaining portions of this Subscription Agreement. 

  



 

12.7. Paragraph titles are for descriptive purposes only and shall not control or 
alter the meaning of this Subscription Agreement as set forth in the text. 

  
12.8. Words and expressions which are used but not defined in this Subscription 

Agreement shall have the meanings given to them in the Operating Agreement. 
  



 

  
Subscription Agreement to subscribe for 7810 Boeing Ave LLC 

  
   

  Legal Name of Subscriber 
«=investor.name» 

  Number of Units subscribed for 
 

  Total Purchase Price of Units subscribed for 
«=investment.amount» 

  Investor Information: 
 

  Address 
 

 
 

  City 
 

  State 
 

   Zip 
 

  Country 
 

 
 

Email Address 
 
«=investor.email» 

 
 

 
 

    
  



 

EXHIBIT A - SIGNATURE PAGE TO THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
  

7810 BOEING AVE LLC 
UNITS 

  
The Subscriber hereby elects to subscribe under the Subscription Agreement for the 
number and price of the Units stated on the front page of this Subscription Agreement and 
executes the Subscription Agreement. 
 
  

Print Name of Subscriber: «=investor.name» 

By and Date:  

Title of Authorized Signatory (if an entity):  
   
 
Accepted: 
  
7810 BOEING AVE LLC 
By: Megan Blu, as managing member  
  

By and Date:  «=issuer.signature» 
  

Name:  Megan Blu 
  

Title: Manager 
  

  



 

EXHIBIT A – SIGNATURE PAGE TO OPERATING AGREEMENT 

 
[Attached] 

 
  



 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE 
TO 

OPERATING AGREEMENT 

 
Reference is made to the Operating Agreement of the Company, dated as of 

September 8, 2020 (as may be amended from time to time, the “Operating Agreement”), by and 
among the Members of 7810 Boeing Ave LLC (the “Company”). 

The undersigned hereby executes this counterpart signature page to the Operating 
Agreement and authorizes this signature page to be attached as a counterpart signature page to the 
Operating Agreement. 

The undersigned acknowledges that he/she/it is a Member for all purposes under 
the Operating Agreement and that, in such capacity, the undersigned will be bound by, and will be 
entitled to the rights and benefits of, the terms and provisions of the Operating Agreement. 

 

By: «=investor.signature» 
Name and Date: «=investor.name» 
[ ] Check Box if Entity 
[ ] Check Box if Co-Subscriber 
By Co-Subscriber: 
Name Co-Subscriber: 
  



 

Exhibit B – Substitute Form W-9 
 

FEDERAL INCOME TAX BACKUP WITHHOLDING 

 In order to prevent the application of federal income tax backup withholding, each holder 
of Membership Interests must provide the Company with a correct Taxpayer Identification 
Number (“TIN”). An individual’s social security number is his or her TIN. The TIN should be 
provided in the space provided in the Substitute Form W-9, which is set forth below. Backup 
withholding is not an additional tax. Rather, the tax liability of persons subject to backup 
withholding will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If backup withholding results in an 
overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained from the IRS. Certain taxpayers, including all 
corporations, are not subject to these backup withholding and reporting requirements. If the 
Subscriber has not been issued a TIN and has applied for a TIN or intends to apply for a TIN in 
the near future, “Applied For” should be written in the space provided for the TIN on the Substitute 
Form W-9.  

Under the penalties of perjury, I certify that: 
 

(1) The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I 
am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and  
 

(2) I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup 
withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 
that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest 
or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup 
withholding; and  

 
(3) I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined in the instructions).  

 
Instruction: You must cross out #2 above if you have been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service that you are subject to backup withholding because of under reporting interest or 
dividends on your tax returns.  

Each person to be named on the certificate should complete this section.  

Subscriber 

«=investor.name»     Co-Subscriber (if Applicable) 

________________________    ________________________ 

Signature:       Signature: 

________________________    ________________________ 

Social Security or Tax Identification Number   Social Security or Tax Identification 
Number  



 

Exhibit B-II – Substitute Form W-8BEN 
 

FEDERAL INCOME TAX BACKUP WITHHOLDING 

 In order to prevent the application of federal income tax backup withholding, each holder 
of Membership Interests must provide the Company with a correct Taxpayer Identification 
Number or a foreign tax identification number (“TIN”). An individual’s social security number is 
his or her TIN. The TIN should be provided in the space provided in the Substitute Form W-9, 
which is set forth below. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Rather, the tax liability of 
persons subject to backup withholding will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If backup 
withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained from the IRS. Certain 
taxpayers, including all corporations, are not subject to these backup withholding and reporting 
requirements. If the Subscriber has not been issued a TIN and has applied for a TIN or intends to 
apply for a TIN in the near future, “Applied For” should be written in the space provided for the 
TIN on the Substitute Form W-8BEN.  

Under the penalties of perjury, I certify that: 
 

(1) The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am 
waiting for a number to be issued to me); and  
 

(2) The income to which this form relates is: (a) not effectively connected with the conduct of 
a trade or business in the United States, (b) effectively connected but not subject to tax 
under applicable income tax treaty, or (c) the partner’s share of a partnership effectively 
connected income. 
 

(3) I am a not a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined in the instructions).  
 
Instruction: You must cross out #2 above if you have been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service that you are subject to backup withholding because of under reporting interest or 
dividends on your tax returns.  

Each person to be named on the certificate should complete this section.  

Subscriber:      Co-Subscriber (if Applicable): 

«=investor.name»     «=co-investor.name»    

Signature:      Signature: 

«=investor.signature»     «=co_subscriber.signature» 

Country of Residence :    Country of Residence : 

«=investor.COUNTRY»    «=co_subscriber.COUNTRY» 

TIN #:       TIN #: 

«=investor.ssn»     «=co_subscriber.ssn» 



 

Exhibit C – Registration Instructions 
 
Please print or type below the exact way in which the Subscriber desires the Certificates to be 
registered. Use multiple sheets if necessary.  

NAME:  «=investor.name» 

Additional Name if Tenant in Common or Joint Tenants: ______________________________ 

Mailing Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

Social Security Number or other Taxpayer Identification Number: ________________________ 

Number of Membership Interests to be registered in above name(s):
 ____________________________________ 

Legal form of ownership: (select one) 

 __ Individual    __ Joint Tenants w/ Rights of Survivorship  
 __ Tenants in Common   __ Other: ___________________________ 
  



 

Exhibit D – Power of Attorney 
 
The undersigned, as a Member, hereby makes, constitutes and appoints the Manager, Megan Blu, 
his, her or its true and lawful attorney-in-fact for him, her or it and in such Member’s name, place 
and stead, to make, execute, sign, acknowledge, file for recording at the appropriate public offices 
and publish such documents as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of the Operating 
Agreement, including (i) the Operating Agreement, (ii) any Articles of Organization, and (iii) such 
other certificates or instruments as may be required by law, or are necessary to the conduct of the 
Company business.  Each Member will execute and deliver to the Manager, within five (5) days 
after receipt of such person’s written request therefor, such other and further powers of attorney 
and instruments as the Manager deems necessary to carry out the purpose of this Section. For the 
avoidance of any doubt, no Member will be required to deliver to the Manager any further powers 
of attorney or instruments if the subject power of attorney or instruments relates to an action 
required by the Operating Agreement to be approved by the Members until such time as the 
requisite percentage of the Members has approved such actions in accordance with the Operating 
Agreement.  
 
The foregoing grant of authority is hereby declared to be irrevocable and a power coupled with an 
interest and will not be affected by the death or disability of any Member or the assignment by any 
Member of his, her or its Interest; provided that in the event of such assignment of a Member’s 
entire interest, the foregoing power of attorney of an assignor Member will survive such 
assignment only until such time as the assignee is admitted to the Company as a Substitute Member 
and all required documents and instruments have been duly executed, filed and recorded to effect 
each substitution or until such time as the Company repurchases such Member’s remaining rights 
as permitted in the Operating Agreement. 
 
In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of the Operating Agreement 
and any document executed, signed or acknowledged by the Manager or filed for recording or 
published pursuant to the power of attorney granted hereby, the Operating Agreement will govern 
except to the extent such document specifically amends the Operating Agreement. 

 
 
By and Date: «=investor.signature» 
Name: «=investor.name» 
[ ] Check Box if Entity 
[ ] Check Box if Co-Subscriber 
By Co-Subscriber: 
Name Co-Subscriber: 

 



 

 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

Operating Agreement  

































 

 
 

Exhibit E 
 

Purchase & Sale Agreement  



X
Megan Corsetti Blu

X
Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720

00925696
John Capiro

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



7810 Boeing Ave.



The Jameson Trust Dated October 18, 1988

Megan Corsetti Blu
Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720
00925696

John Capiro
RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720

00925696
John Capiro

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045

Megan Corsetti Blu
Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

The Jameson Trust Dated October 18, 1988

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



08/15/2020

Megan Corsetti Blu, Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti
7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045

Los Angeles Los Angeles 90045 4106-027-013
One Million, Seventy-Five Thousand

1,075,000.00
X 30

X

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720
X

John Capiro 00925696
X

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720
X

John Capiro 00925696
X

X

32,000.00

X

Buyer has the option to secure financing prior to closing.

1,043,000.00

1,075,000.00

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

X

X
X

X

X
MyNHD

X

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020
X

X

X X Each to pay their share of escrow fees.
California Investors Escrow Company - Delinda Cardenas (escrow officer)

X
Fidelity Title Company - Matt Goeglein (title rep)

X
X

X

X

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

5

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

Megan Corsetti Blu

Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045 August 15, 2020

The Jameson Trust Dated October 18, 1988

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720
John Capiro 00925696

10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064
(310)391-4544 (310)391-0868 john@johncapiro.com

RE/MAX Estate Properties 01879720
John Capiro 00925696

10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064
(310)391-4544 (310)391-0868 john@johncapiro.com

7810 Boeing Ave.



7810 Boeing Ave, Los Angeles, CA  90045

Megan Corsetti Blu Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



Megan Corsetti Blu

Richard Corsetti   &   Arlene Corsetti

RE/MAX  Estate Properties, 10931 Pico Blvd. Los Angeles CA 90064 3103914544 3103910868 7810 Boeing Ave.
John Capiro



 

 
 

Exhibit F 
 

Video Transcript 
 



Video 1: Meet the flipper 
 
Hey, I’m Megan Blu. I’m a real estate developer and designer of custom homes here in Los 
Angeles, California.  
 
I got started in design right after college and I moved to New York City. Did that for a while. And 
after I cut my teeth in the big apple I decided it was time to move back to LA, and I thought I 
would kind of pick up where I left off. And then the recession of 08 happened... so there was 
that.  
 
We were living in this neighborhood of Los Angeles called Westechester, which most people still 
don't really know where it is. I’d say by 2013, Westchester was ripe for a makeover, so I decided 
I was going to go back to work. 
 
 
That's where I come in.  
 
Mind you I had no idea how I was going to finance that venture and I had never flipped a house 
before.  
 
 
 
The first house I purchased, I walked into the open house... most people walked in the door and 
walked right back out the door. It was that bad. But I said “this was perfect.” It was a total dump.  
 
 
There were lots of doubters, including my realtor...So I got a new realtor. 
 
The house was a huge success. It sold for well over asking and I've been doing this ever since. 
 
---- 
 
Video 2: About the Project 
 
This is Westchester. Welcome to it. 
 
Welcome to the Boeing Project. Come on in.  
 
There’s something about doing demo that I just find really exciting, especially when you have 
houses like this that have been added onto many times over the years.  
 
We are looking at the original 1940s house, a nice kidney shaped pool from the ‘50s. A big 
addition done in the ‘60s, and then a bunch of wacky weird additions and renovations that were 
done in the ‘70s and ‘80s.  



 
Ok im not going to lie you're not going to see me actually swinging the hammer but my guys are 
hard at work and it’s very neat to see all of the framing exposed and we can really see what’s 
going on underneath all of the drywall. 
 
When I say I'm in the deep end, I'm literally in the deep end. I am standing in the 9 foot section 
of the original 1952 pool. Demo day over here actually doesn't just mean the house. It means 
the pool. You chip away all the plaster and we've just gotten word that the original structure is in 
really good shape. They didn't find any cracks. Really excited about that. Because really you 
never know what you're dealing with until you start the demo process  
 
 
 
 
 


